
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Animal Control M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request for funding from the Contingency Fund to install dosing tank and new drain field line that will connect to the 


existing septic tank at the Animal Shelter at a cost of approximately $5,500.


The septic system at the Animal Shelter has failed and a new dosing tank and drain field line that will connect to the existing septic tank is 


required as a result of this failure.  The ground area involved is saturated to the point that it is running above ground.   The original septic 


system was installed many years ago in bad soil.  The old system will now be vacated and allowed to dry out for location of a future back 


up system.  The project cost is approximately $5,500 with the County's Building and Grounds Maintenance Department providing 


electrical installation at a cost of $300.  The Purchasing Department received three quotes for the Animal Shelter New Drain Field Line 


and has recommended the lowest quote from Long's Backhoe and grading in the amount of $5,200.   


 


Included in the backup information are the requirements for the new drain field line, the on-site Septic Construction Permit and the       


Pricing Sheets for the three submitted quotes 


 


 


Approval to use funds from FY 2010 contingency.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, July 23, 2009







 







 





		AnimalControl Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		AnimalControlBackup1

		AnimalControlBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System and to authorize the Chairman to execute the renewal contract for the term July 1, 2009 thru June 30, 2010.   


This annual service agreement and contract renewal provides for the ongoing maintenance of the Fayette County, Georgia 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System.  This expense breaks down as follows: 4.1 System Maintenance=$411,415.00, UPS Maintenance=


$21,768.00, ITAC Maintenance=$8,119.00 and MOSCAD/Sirens Maintenance=$13,273.00 and PLANT (telephones)=$24,829.00 for a 


total of $455,434.00.  These total reflects a $23,970.00 prepay discount ($479,404.00 - $23,970.00 = $455,434.00).  Motorola is the 


proprietary source of these services due to the nature of the equipment.   The original contract was approved with the implementation of 


the Simulcast System, this contract renewal identifies the costs for the 2009-2010 term.   


 


This agreement protects 7 sites with 10 channels each, among other things.


Approval to renew and pay for the Motorola annual service agreement in the amount of $455,434.00 and contract renewal for term July 1, 


2009 thru June 30, 2010. The County Attorney will review/approve contract document before execution by the Chairman.


This expense (funding) is provided for in the 2010 Communications M & O budget. 


No Annually since original purchase


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, July 23, 2009





		Communications - 911 MotorolaContractAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Communications - 911 MotorolaContract Back Up

		A  Fayette County 2010 Motorola Service Agreement

		NPM_Customer_SOW.pdf

		Statement of Work

		Network Preventative Maintenance  

		 Conventional Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		Conventional Infrastructure 

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		Data – Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		Data Infrastructure

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		SMARTNET Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		SMARTNET Infrastructure

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		SmartZone -Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		SmartZone Infrastructure 

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		ASTRO® LE -Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		Astro LE Infrastructure 

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

		ASTRO® 25 ARC4000, 6.x, & 7.x Network Preventative Maintenance Checklist

		 ASTRO® 25 ARC4000, 6.x, & 7x

		Operational Check (where applicable)

		Infrastructure Type

		Operational Check (when applicable)











		B  2010 Budget approval 1

		C  2010 Budget approval 2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Consideration of staff's recommended amendments to the County Policies and Procedures Manual, Human Resources Section, related 


to the disposition of unused sick leave upon  an employee's retirement.


Section 400 of the County's Policies and Procedures Manual contains policies pertaining to Human Resources, also known as the 


County's Personnel Policy.  Because the County has recently implemented a defined benefit retirement plan, changes to the existing 


policies need to be made to conform with the new retirement benefits.  The Board approved several Human Resources policy changes in 


June.  Since that time, staff has identified additional changes related to the additions and revisions to the County's retirement benefits 


that need to be considered by the Board. 


 


These proposed changes are related to the disposition of sick leave "on the books" when an employee retires.


Approval of recommended changes to the Benefits section of the Policies and Procedures Manual.  


Not applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, July 23, 2009











Requests for Sick Leave  
 
So that accurate records can be kept, employees shall notify his/her department head 
pro
po
and
 
In  determines sick leave can no longer be granted, other 
lea  policies may apply such as annual leave, family medical leave or leave without pay. 
Ab
 
Ce


mptly by telephone or messenger no later than one hour prior to reporting time, if 
ssible.  Failure to comply with this section may result in denial of sick leave with pay 
 disciplinary action. 


the event a department head
ve
sence for a job-related injury shall be recorded as injury leave.  


rtification by Physician 
 
A lice may be required as evidence of an illness before 
co llowed 
 
1. 
 
 
2. To 
va n  
 
3. Leave of any duration if absence from duty recurs frequently or habitually, 
provided th
req
 
4.  o 
 
 Pa nused Sick Leave Upon Retirement


nsed physician’s certificate 
mpensation for such absence is a


 Any period of absence (due to illness) consisting of three (3) or more consecutive 
working days.  


 support a request for sick leave during a period when the employee is on 
catio leave, or when taken before or after a holiday or other scheduled day off.  


 
e  employee has been notified or warned that a medical certificate will be 


uired.  


T support a request for leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993. 


yment for U   
 
Re r fugula ll-time employees employed prior to 3/1/98 with three (3) or more years of 
service who resign in good standing shall be paid at the rate of $15.00 for each day of 
unused sick leave provided; however, that the total amount paid for unused sick leave 
shall not exceed $900.00. 
 
Re lar fullgu -time employees who retire from service with the County shall have the 
option of being compensated at a rate of 25% of their current hourly rate for their sick 
leave in lieu of the $15.00 per day. 
 
Regular full time employees who are vested in the defined benefit retirement plan at the 
tim  or retire from the County will have 100% of their sick e they resign in good standing
lea accrual balance converted to credited service in the defined benefit retirement plan, ve 
unless the disposition of sick leave is otherwise provided for in a contract of employment.   
 
Re r more years of service whgular full-time employees with three (3) o o are permanently 


Comment [A1]
two paragraphs w


: Replace preceding 
ith this wording.







unable to return to work who have completed ten (10) years of service and who are 
unable to return to work because they are entitled to disability retirement benefits under 
the federal Social Security Act due to a job-related disability shall be paid in one sum for 
one hundred percent of their sick leave balance.  have 100% of their sick leave accrual 
balance converted to credited service in the defined benefit retirement plan, unless the 
disposition of sick leave is otherwise provided for in a contract of employment.. 
 
Regular part-time employees shall be paid at one-half (1/2) the rate of regular full-time 
employees.  
 
Pa leave shall be included with other compensation earned at the time of yment for sick 
retirement.  
 
 


Comment [A2]
text with this wor
line with  disabilit
defined benefit plan, 
Section 1.16 of th


Comment [A3]


: Replace strikethrough 
ding.  This will be in 
y provisions of the 


Article VII, 7.02 and 
e Adoption Agreement. 


: Replace strikethrough 
text with this wording.





		Human Resources- Change Policy Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		HumanResources-ChangePolicyBackup










����


����������������������������
�����������		
��
����


������������
����������


��������������		
��
������������������������� 
���	��
��!��
"
�#�$��
�������������������������������������
�%�	��
�������&#
"���
� �'��	��������������������(�	
�
�����
)���	%#*��+,��$���-�##�()���������)
##�
��� 
��


�������������	
������� ��".�$	
�������
�	��
/�&��������0
"1���
�	��
2�/���
3�
"���*-##


������������	������ '�&���/�� ��


�����	
������� ��".�4��.#���������(�	
�
�������
$"������������������(������
����#������#���3*"��
)�(��
�����


� �#����2��������5%�����#�.
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


����	��	������	�����������	���	
�����	��	����������


���
�	���$	
���"�##�����������������������������		
��
�����	�
� �����������������%�	�
��		
��
����/���� �)����6�)�"��
���
���
�	���$	
���#��������
�"�
������#� ����(## 
��"�


���������	��	������


��		
��
����/����	�)������""%�����( �������%�&#
��������		
��
�����������"��������	��
�������
	��
���%�����,1��



�����  ���!����"�� ����


� �����������	��	#��	$��%	#�&����	���	#��	#�%�	�'�����	���	�'���	�������	��	�	�������	����&�	��	(�%�
)������


��������������		
��
��������
��(##���"��##�� ���������
��������##�3����##
����"� �
7������5�.
��##��������
.�$������������	%#������������&#
"�$�����5%���	���������
��������������"��#�"�#
�
���	������8
##
�	�8�����������
	����%������������&&����"�����-����&�������.�
��2�.�/��������(�"�%�
�������9���������������$���	����
���
�
�����:(���"�	���+;����##�-�����	
������������	�����
���
"
�#�%���������







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	+



/0(��	)����"�


0� 
&����	)������	��	�'�	��&��12�	��������	���&��	�&����	���	�'�	������	1���	���������	*&�1	3�	+--.	���
������	*&��	4-�	+-3-�


�
���"�5
�"���������/�##���� �)���&�
��%������
���������%��%�����
�"�#�<�����+��&�� �������������
������.�����������������%��'��#��
�������1+��-�
"��-��#����"�
)#�����%�����%��%����&�� ��


��		
��
����������"�	%#
	����������������
� ������
�
"�=�&�-
������&�� ����".��-#� �������
����.�
	����	���������%�%������&�� ���������
�����%%�"
���������>�����	
����������*"##���=�&�-�
"��-��
�""�	%#
����


?��������	����%�&#
"��%�.�
����)���������&�� ��


���5����'	6(�57	#����87�	����3#
7�&��������*������
���������"�����
�����".��-#� ������
�����
9�
���������������&�� ��������.���
�����&�� ��-�����%���
��
���%��������	��-��#�����
�
���#�	���
&�%�)�������	�&
� ������������&�� �������
�	���$	
����%#
��	����"��#������&������������&�� �
-
��������&�� ���	��	���-�
"��-��#�����	����&�� ���
���������
� �"������������������*���.�

�����%��%����&�� ��-�����:�
 ��@�&�� ����������
�	���$	
����%#
�������
��-���


����	*�����������(#
"�����������
������������)
##�����������-������	����&�� ����������4�-���
���.����="����%
�������>���"�		����
�����������������&���
#
7������ �����	�-
� ����������������%��.��
$����#�����������������)�����%����-.��%�%#����	�)��
����"�		��
�
����)�"�		���������������1
�-���%��%����
��4�-�������.�����&"�	��)� ��-�������������"�����#���$���������������#�����%��%���
&#�� 
� ���������6�������%��.�-���&
� �"�����$����  ��������
� �"����������������������&�������
"������������1�-���%��%����������%��.�


"�����	9&�������������������������
�������������������������-�����������������������
������
��
�
�"��-��)#�%	����-��#��&�"������"��������������-���&�����9���
����-���	��������#��&����
��� �	�)� �
�� $���
��� ����� #�"���� ��� $��
�� '����� -��� 
�� "��� &� ���� ��� %���"�� �##� ��� �����>�
��&�
)
�
����-
��������)
� �	� �"��)�
"#������$'��,���/���.�����������-��
������
���&�&�
#����
"������%��%����#�"�����#�� �$�������.�'�������������������������
	�#������#����)�����#���
������
���
���������������.����-�	�"��	����-��#��&��%������"������"�����8��������)
##���%�����
�"���-��
"��"�����&�������"������/���  �������	����"��#��&�&��������&���%�
�
� �������
�����"������


���
�	���$	
���*%#�
�����
�����
� �-��������&����$�2!$���������������-�����"#���-������������
-�����)�"��
� �-
�����%"���������
������
���������������%#
�����
�����������������������������-���-
��
��%��"�#�� �����
������
��������
����)
� �
���%��%���)���-##�
����������"������"����������
������
���


���
�	���$	
����	
����������������������%�
"�����	�����
��$���
�������������
#�������������������
&����������-
���)
"�
������	��������
���&�������&#
"�/�#���5%���	�����/���
����������������)��
#
��#�"��
"�
�����	������
�"������&#
"�/�#���5%���	��������#���
����	������������
��	���������)����
���	�������%��%�������*%��������%�
"�����	���/����������������$�2!$�����������"��"��������-�
)�������&��		&���������)��
� �%�&#
"�-����%�.����-��������-�����������-�
"�����&�� ��-������%���
��������������%
"�
���������"���
� �
������/�"#�������
� ����������
����#��������
� ����&�� ��"�����#�
%������&����
�����







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	4


?�����#���%�.�
���%%��
�
���������&�� ��


��		
��
������*-##�	�)��������%��'��#��
�������1+�����%�
� �������������>��%��%���������#�&�� �
���A�B���+�C+�����������
�"�#�����& 
��
� ���#��+�������������
� �����C�����+������		
��
����/���
�"��������	��
���


���
�	���$	
����".��-#� ����� ��!��
"��$� 
��(")���-���
��������
�"�&��������.
� ��
	��������
��������/�##����������
��-��.���/���		��
7�������������	��� �����"�������������&�� ����-������
����������"��#���%����-
��
��
���	����


���	��
���������%��'��#��
�������1+�����%�
� �������������>��%��%���������#�&�� �����A�B���+�C+��
��������
�"�#�����& 
��
� ���#��+�������������
� �����C�����+��%�����,1����(�"�%���������9�������
'��#��
�������1+���
���
�
�����:(���"�	����;����##�-�����	
������������	���������
"
�#�%���������


�� �������������	��	��������	����������	 ��	 �'�	9�1����	��&��1	�&���������	���&�������	�������	4
"������:	�������	;	�������	��	�&����������:	�������	,	 '�	�&���������	
���:	�������	.	���������	���
"&�������	 ��	���������	 ������������:	 ���	�������	 3-	 <���������	 ���	
���������	 	  '��	 ����	=��
��������	����	�'�	#�1	+>�	+--.	0����	��	�������������	#�������


��&#
"�8��.��5
�"������
#���##�����������-����%����
� ��)��#��%���	��������9���� ��������>�
�%%��)�#�������%��%�����	��	�����������������������$�&�
)
�
���' �#��
�������� �)���&�
���
�����
�����-�����������: ��������
��%�
��@���/�"��"#�����
��%������
�������
� ���-��#��������-
�����##���)
��
$�&�
)
�
���' �#��
���������8��.���%���
� �%�
���������$%�	&���,�����
� ����������
"
%���������##�
�)
���� �#��
����-��#��&����%������
� ����$%�	&���,��������������		
��
�����	�
� �


���
�	���$	
�����
������-���-��%����������
���9������/�*%#�
�������
����%�����������9����-���������
������ ���  
)� "�������� �##�-
� � ��� �%���	���� ��� "���
��� �)
-
� � ������ ������>�� $�&�
)
�
��
' �#��
������/���.��������������>��"�������������
��	���������
��-�������
	���#�� 
)��


����1	0�1��	����'���������������
������������)
##���%�.�
����)���������%��%�����	��	���������
�������������$�&�
)
�
���' �#��
������


$����	 )��%��	 ���� 5���� /
".��� �� ��
���� ��� 8��	� $%�
� ��� ��� 
��� ���� ����#� ����"
#� ���� ��
/�	&�
#����(���"
��
��������� 
����%�.����&��#��������		&���������/�	&�
#����(���"
��
�����
��� 
����/���
�����		&���-��"��"�����)����������� 
)������������%���
"�#���"��� ��##�-
� 
���$"�������������#���
� ���		
��
���������	
��
���#���
� ���		
��
����%%��)�#�����&�� 
)�����
�
 �
� �����
��#�%#���
����������9�
�
� �����#���
� ���		
��
��������.���������"�
���������/
".���������
		&���
%����� �����
��%��"�
"�-��#��"�������#���
������%%��)�#�%��"���������.���������������#��
�%%��)
� ����%��%�����	��	�������
#���������)
-�
��	�����/�-����#���"��"��������������������
"��� �-���&
� �	���-�����������%�"%�
��������"��� �-����"������


��		
��
������*-##��%#
����������%%�"
��������/
".>��"�		���������������-��#��#
.��������
(�����������#>���"
�
�������"��&������/
".����/��������		
��
������"
)���	����#���%������
����
� ������������#��#��������)�&���������
� ��������
��������������������������:�
������.��-�����
-�
�
� ����
#�$%�	&��
�� �
� ����	�.������&
 �������
����"@�������
������&#
)�����-��#��&���







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	;


�
 �
�
"����
	%��)	���������"���	��
��������
	��%����������-��#��&���&
 �������������
� ��������
���
����	������
	�%�
�����/�"��"#�����������-��#������	
����������
� ����
����
��$%�	&��&����
���� ����������������#��& 
�����:"#�����
�����
���"��%@����������%���
"�#���
������5
�"���
�����##�-��


��		
��
������*-##�	�)�� ����%%��)� ���%��%�����	��	���� ��� ����������������$�&�
)
�
��
' �#��
����$"�
���C�����#D�$"�
���,�(%%��)�#����$�&�
)
�
���D�$"�
��������$�&�
)
�
����#��D�$"�
��
�� (""%���"� ��� �������� ��� ��	%#��� 6	%��)	���D� ���� $"�
��� +�� 0
�#��
���� ���� ���#�
��
��		
��
����/�����"��������	��
����


��		
��
������*-##���.����������������(�������$"��������������������##������#��.�
��������/
".>�
%���
"�#���"��"��������
�	���$	
�������������
��
��������������>��
����
��������	%������&��
���������
��%��&��$%�	&��
����	��
���-
##�&�%����������������������##�-�
�����:�)����#@�-���)��%���������
$�&�
)
�
���' �#��
����������&�"���"�����/���
��
�����"�����#��%��%�����	��	����"���&��)
�
��
������*%"�����������&��������-##���/�"#�������
� ����
������-�����������&��������� ����������
�
�"�
���-��#��"#������&��.�������"������
������


���	��
�������%%��)����%��%�����	��	�����������������������$�&�
)
�
���' �#��
����$"�
���C
����#D�$"�
���,�(%%��)�#����$�&�
)
�
��D�$"�
��������$�&�
)
�
����#��D�$"�
�����(""%���"�����������
�����	%#���6	%��)	���D�����$"�
���+��0
�#��
�����������#�
��%�����,1���(�"�%����� ����9����

���
�
�����:(���"�	���C;����##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


$� �������������	��	�	0����	?���	���	$��������	�������	
�&����	
�����	���	9���%2�	��	 '�	���	#����	3-.,	��
,;	?����	9�1����������	"�������		9���%	
������	�=���!���������		 '��	�������1	��	�������	��	(���	(��
3+@	��	�'�	,�'	$��������	������	��	��	,;	?����	���	��	5����	�A�	������������		 '��	������	��	���	�	��=
(��������


9���%	
������	��������.����	��������
���������#	�������� 
����%�.�
����)��������
���9����


��� ��		
��
����� -#"�	�� ���� ���	��� ��� ������ ������� ���
� � ���� ��)� �=���� ��
� � ��� ��
����������
����-������������������-��&
� �9���
�����&����-����������������������-��#���%��


����	$�����	����?
#�5�)
�������
������������)
##���%�.�
����)��������
���9����


?������%�.�
���%%��
�
��������
���9����


��		
��
����������	�)������%%��)�������8
�������5
��
##��$%
�
�������
� ���	
����������.>�������
!#���
##��+����$'��,�8���������)
##����� 
�������.����	����!-��E(%%#
"��������		
��
����/���
�"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%���������9�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	���,;����##�-�
����	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


�� �������������	��	�	
��%����	0���	���	?���	(������	���	���	)��'=�1	>,�	�����	�!�!�	�'�����	9���	#����
3;>>	��	.+	����'�	9�1����������	"�������	�'����	���'����	�=���!���������		 '��	�������1	��	�������	��
(���	(��	+,B	��	�'�	34�'	$��������	������	��	��	.+	����'�	���	��	5����	�A)�		 '��	��	���	�	�'����	��
�=����'��	���1�







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	,


�'����	���'����	����$�
�
��?�����
������
������������)
##���%�.�
����)��������
���9����


?������%�.�
���%%��
�
��������
���9����


��		
��
����������	�)������%%��)�����".� ���������8
��2
"�������$$?�/
 �-���B��6�"����E&E�
��)���������������+,BB�$'����?�����������)
##����� 
���$�
�
��?�����
��!-��E(%%#
"��������		
��
���
/�����"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%���������9�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	����;�
��##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


9� �������������	 ��	 
�������	 ����	 3+3,A-.	 ���	 �
A-;,A-,�	 C�����'	 *�	 (�5��&�	 ��	 ��&�'���	 ��������
��&���������	�������	
��	�=����	���	����1	0�1��	�����	��D&���	��	��5���	(���	(���	3�	+�	4�	���	;	��
(����=���	�&���������	����������	��	4�@;	�����	����	�A;-	��	�A�	��	�������	������A������&������	&���:
���	��	������	�'�	9����	
���	��	(����=���	�&���������	��	�'����	�'�	&��	��	����	����	����	������A9����1
�����������	��	������	/���	���	��	�������	�'�	��&�	E;F	����	����	���	E3F	����		 '��	�������1	��	�������	��
(���	(��	3+@	��	 �'�	,�'	$�������	���	������	��	,;	?����	 	� 99	����##��$�$	

��<(	?� )
 )���	E4F	���$� �����		 )�	
(����"	��##������	����##��$�$	

��<(	4A+	?� )	 )���
E4F	���$� �����


��		��
���5)#�%	���5
�"���������
�
�������������������	��
���
���	�
����	���
&��������7��
� 
�9����-����������(�"�%�����������������	��
��
���	�
����	�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	���F;����##�-�����
	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


��		
��
���� ��*-##� ������"�� �� -��#�� �"��� �
	�#�� ���	� ��
�� %�&#
"� ���
� � �
�"� 5��� 2�7����
"����
&��������
��"�	%�
 ������		
��
������*-##�����*
������	�
� �


����1	0�1�������'���������������
������������)
##�������������������������%�.�
����)���������� 
)
��� *%#����
������ ���%�
�
����� �(�� ��������� �
��%������
���� �� �9����� ��� �"���� �"�		���
"���
�
������&��	��������
� ������"�-
##�&�"������"������
� �����
	����&�
#�
� �
��"������"�����
���
� �����)#�%	���������%��%����


"�����	9&��������������������� �� ��
�������������� ������� ��� ��������� ����
� ���-��������� 
�� �
��%%���������9�����&�����.����������������>��� 
����-��#��:��.�"���������
	%�)
�������1����
�
����
���%����@�"�����&��	
*
� �"�		�"
�#��)#�%	���
������
���
�#��������/�*%#�
���������
�
	�����#
)��
����
�&�������� 
��������������-����#	����-������-���������:���)#�%	����&�)���	
������
������)����)�������
���%���@���


��		
��
����������	�)������%%��)���
�
���?�	&���+�+�1�������'�1�,�1����4��������2�7�������
$����������"���?���#� 
"�#��#
�
"����������'�����������( �����9��������7���2����2����+�����C�����
,����2� -����$�&�
)
�
���"���
��
� ����C��,��"����#�"����
��2����2���+�������������5
���
"�����������
� ���
$'��,�8�������	�'1,�����!16�����)#�%����
"1
���
���
���#��������������)
������
��#��#������2� -���
$�&�
)
�
������"��� ������������
��#�������	�$
� #1��	
#��'�
���
�#����!��
"�G�������"�	&
���������
H,I� #���� 
���� ��� H+I� #���� -
��� ��� ���� "���
�
���� �"�		���� &�� ������ ���� ��� �#���
� ���		
��
���
��		
��
����/�����"��������	��
�����







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	B


���
�	���$	
�����.����		
��
��������������	����
��	��
������������"����"���
�
�����#"������"�-
##
&�"������"����������
	����&�
#�
� �
��"������"���������
� �����)#�%	���������%��%������������
�
��

���="������
� ����"��� �-����#�����	����������"�����"�		����"���
�
������������
�����#���
����"�������"���
�
����������
	%#
��������
����
� ����#�� �� �-������"���������


���	��
�������%%��)���
�
���?�	&���+�+�1�������'�1�,�1����4��������2�7��������$����������"��
?���#� 
"�#��#
�
"����������'�����������( �����9��������7���2����2����+�����C������,����2� -���
$�&�
)
�
���"���
��
� ����C��,��"����#�"����
��2����2���+�������������5
���
"�����������
� ����$'��,�8�������	
'1,�����!16�����)#�%����
"�
���
���
���#�������������)
������
��#��#������2� -����$�&�
)
�
������"��� 
�����������
��#�������	�$
� #1��	
#��'�
���
�#����!��
"�G�������"�	&
����������H,I�#����
�������H+I�#���
-
����������"���
�
�����"�		����&����������������#���
� ���		
��
���%�����C1�1+�-
�����		
��
���
��*-##��"���������&���
�
� ����	����)�����(�"�%���������9������"�		����"���
�
�����$�����(��#��
�
����6�)��
 ��
�����������	�%���
���
�
�����:(���"�	����;����##�-�����	
������������	���������
"
�#
%���� ������ � (� "�%�� ��� ��� !��
���"� ���� '��#��
��� �%%��)
� � ��
�
��� ?�	&�� +�+�1��� -
��� ���
�"�		����"���
�
�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	���B;����##�-�����	
������������	���������
"
�#�%���
�����


�����������	 ��	 ����1	#����1�� ���
�	��� $	
��� �"� �
7�� �
���� ���#�� ��� ��� �������
 ��	��
 ����� ���
� � �
������������
��-��#��&����#����	�
� ����-��#��������
�����"������"�%�"
�����/�"���
����������
��������&�
-
����������
��	��
����������%%��*
	��#��+�������������-���������""%����������%��
�
�����/�����.��������
�����)
"��������������������������%���
� ��������
����"��#���%�.������������&������������#�>��"����
&��
���
������"�		��
�����/�"��"#����&������.
� ��������-�������	����������"�		��
�������-
�������-##�
������-
���)���



/0(��	��##�� �


���5����'	6(�57	#����8�	����3#
7�&��������*������
���������"�����
������������������������:-����
���@����
����"����#��������
����-����&
##�������%�������������"�##"���&�-����������+�����B�����5"	&��C+�����B�
/��%���
"�#���"��"���-����&�������:���	��#�%����
�#���"������#���
��-���@������������*����� �)�����	&����
��  ��
����������������� ���
� ���-��������������%��&#	������"
����-
���#���
�����-����


)�����	0���������/���#������������
������������)
##���".��-#� ���������������������)����%�-������	�)
��		
��
����'�&���/�� ������	����������&����������"
� �
����		
��
����/�� ����
��������
 ��&����#��+�������
���		&�������������
�
7�������!%����)��	�����������!���-
##�
�
�
������"�##�%�
�
���� �
�����
	�����������
�����%�.�� �
������		
��
����/�� ���9���
��
� ��
��%����	��"��������		
��
�������������"������	��
=����
��������		
��
������/�"�##�������		
��
����/�� ������:��)�-����#
��#���"�������#��������������
 �����
� ����
��
 ���������
 ���
 �����-@�


0��	#�������	�����������##������
������������)
##���%�.�
��:� ��
��@��������!������������"�##
� �������
"������%��
��	��������
 ���
��������		
��
����'�&���/�� �����/������������"�
�����������"�##
� �������	
%��
��	���
��%�	������
�"������		
��
����������#��&��"��� ��-
�����"�
	�&�������"��)
"�����/�������
9���
����
�������	���)���-��#��*
���
�����%�&#
"�
�������		
��
��������&�����������&�����#"���#
"������
�&�������%��"�
%�
������ ��� �/�"��"#���� �������		
��
����/�� ���&��#�� ��� �����	�������������������
	%#����-�
"��
�"#�������%���
&
#
����������	���
������� ��&���%�� ��	������
�������		
��
����:	�����%
� �
������
���
	�����@�







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	@


"�����	9&�������������������������
�����������������������������������������
����
	�����
� ���		
��
����'�&��
/�� ����
������������������/�#���&������.
� ������		
��
���������	�)��
	����	������������������������#��
�%�.�� �
�������
� ���-��������������-� �
�������������>�����)�
����������-����������)����-�������
������ ����
������/��
������#
.���-�����������-���������
� ��������	��&��	%��
� �%�##�������
������	���/
9���
����-�������������9�
��&�
#�
� �&�
� ���-�������������-���&�
#�
� �"�#)���������-���"��"���������-
#�#
�
���������
�.�%�##����-��������"��#������ �����	�����
��������������������������#�����������"�#)�����/��#��
	��
����
����"��#����)���������������������
���"
�
����	�	������-��#��&� #�������#%�&������
� �����
�
%���
"
%��
����-��.�����
�%���� ���
� ������
#
� ��%�
"�����	�����
��$���
�������



��	)���'�1����������/
�"��������
�������������������������.����������##�����	�.
� ���	���##�� ����%�
���
����*%#�
�������������� ���#�� �����������&�����
#
� ����3��
"����	%#�
���� �
������		
��
����/�� �����/�
�
�
�##�
���� �������-�������
� ����&��������
#���		
��
����/�� �����	
�������%�&#
"��"����-�������
���������������#��
����/
�"�����
�������� �������-���"���
�#�������
"�#�%��&#	��
�"������		
��
������	
����-��� ��
� �
"�		
������"�
	���������%��"�����������&���##�-����/�"���
�����������
��
������##����������
� �������-
��
���"�
	�
��#���
�"���"����%�%#�"����&��������"������������ �-������������� �%��&#	��&������%��&#	�-��
�����		
��
����&��.���"�����#�������
� �#�-���/��
�
�������
� �"
�
7�������
������#"���%�%#�&��.
� ���
#�-������#
� ���������&�)����#�-�����������
��-������
��
���##��&������


���	0����	����(#����##������
�����������������������
����-���"�������-
�����
���������
�"���-���#�����&#
)

��-���� �
������.
� ����	�����
���
�#��%#�������&�
)
�
���������7��
� �
�����!16���		�"
�#���/���
������%����
 ����
������9��#�����	������	����������


������ 	"��$�


��		
��
����/����	�)�� ����%%��)��������( ���� 6�	�� +1��� ���		
��
�����������"����� ���	��
���
���
�	���$	
�����.�������������( ����6�	�B����&��	�)������)��������%����#������		
��
����/���
�	�����
��	��
�������%%��)��������( ����6�	��+1��-
������*"%�
�������������( ����6�	�B�����		
��
���
�������"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1��


3� �������	 ��	 ��D&���	 ��	 ���������	 C��	 ��'���	 ��	 ����'��	 �'���A1���	 ����	 ��	 �'�	 #������'	  ����
����&���1	�������	0�����	����������	*&�1	3�	+--.	���	�8������	*&��	4-�	+-3-�			���1	��	�'�	��D&����
����������	��	6����'����	.G�	�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


+� �������	��	�����2�	 �����������	�'�����	 ��	 �'�	0�������	�������	��	 �'�	
�������	���	
�����&���
#��&��	��	����&�	=��'	�'�����	��	�'�	��&��12�	�������	�������&����	���	��������	������������	������
�����	 =��'	 �'�	 ��������������	 ��	 �	 �������	 �������	 �����	 	 	 ���1	 ��	 �'�	 ��D&����	 ����������	 ��
6����'����	3-G�	�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


4� �������	��	�����2�	��D&���	��	�������	#����	/���	+	='��'	=��	�������	��	��	��������	��	#�1�			���1	��
�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	33G�	�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


;� �������	��	��D&���	����	�'�	�'�����2�	$���������	��	�������	��	�	��'�����	�1	����	��	������	�'��	=��
���5��	�1	�'�	 �������	���������	 ����			���1	��	�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	3+G�	�����=�
�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	>


,� �������	��	�'�	��D&���	����	�'�	�'�����2�	$���������	��	�����	�'�	��������	0&����	���	�'�	9�1����
��&��1	�'�����2�	������	��������	��������������	$�������	�1	H+�4-,�>;	���	�����&�������	���	�����1���
��������	��	=��%	=��'	�����&�	�������	���������			���1	��	�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	34G�
�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


B� �������	��	�����2�	��������������	���	�'�	�����������	��	��8	���&��	��D&����	�&�������	�1	��8��1���
��	����������	=��'	����"��	;>A,A4>-�			���1	��	�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	3;G�	�����=�
�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


@� �������	��	�����2�	��������������	�'��	�'�	���	���	��������������	����������	���	0����	?����	���'���
���	����������!���������2�	�&������	�������	��	���������	��	H,-	���	������	�&�	��	��	��������	��	�'�
��&��1	�1	�'�	"������	�����	�����������	������	���	����������	�������������			���1	��	�'�	��D&����
����������	��	6����'����	3,G�	�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


>� �������	��	�����2�	��D&���	��	�=���	
�������	I
@-@	��	#�%�	?���'�	���	����	�!�!�	?���'�2�	)1���
��������	���	�'�	�&�����	��	'�����	��	���&��	��&��1A=���	����������	���������	���	�������	�������
������������	��	�&����	=��%�	���J�����			���1	��	�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	3BG�	�����=�
�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����	'������


���
�	���$	
���������"���������������.�������������( ����6�	�B����&��	�)�����	����������
( ����-���&"�������"
)��"�	%�
 ��"����
&��
�������	����%�
�"
%�#��
�����"�	%������/���
���

����������&���
�����	����)��������
��
�	�����		
��
����������	�)������%%��)��������( ����6�	
B�����		
��
����/�����"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����C1�1+�-
������
�	���$	
����&���
�
� ����	
���)���


.� �������	��	��D&���	��	����=	#������	����&������	����	��	�������	=��'	�����������	���	������	���	�'�
�����=���	�'���	�
(�� 	���J�����	9�A+�	�A3-�	���	0A4�		 '�	�����	���	����������	����������	=��'	�'��
������A �A
������	���	���	��	�'�	��&��12�	��������	���	
�����������	��������	�����	&�&��	3�	+--,�
	���1	��	�'�	��D&����	����������	��	6����'����	3@G�	�����=�	�'���	���&���	���	��	����	��	��������	����
'������


��?	0/�������


"� $����	���	������	����	'���	��D&�����	�	'������	������	�'�	0����	��	�������������	����������	�
��D&���	���	��8	���&����


�����$������'���������
�����������.����%�.����&��#��������#������������&������9���������*������
�������%�����)���������������������&�����(������>��!��
"������ �)����*%#����
����������9�����


���
�	���$	
�����.�������'������-�����&"�	��-��������*��-��
��������������'�������-�������
�����
�� ��*��"���
��������
������������%�.
� ������
����������	
#�� �����
�"�)�����
�� ��*��-�
"���
����#���
 ��������)�����#�>����*��&�����������
7��������������$����
�����#���������	��
�����"
)���
������
�"����)������ �������*��
�"����������������"������
���������
�"�)��
����9��������� ��"�����������������-���
�"���"��







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	.


�������(�������$"������������)
�������������������� 
��2�-�%�	
�������*%��������%%#����������������
��*��%�
��
��������%����������������	����������������*�%��	����&���
���#���%���
&
����������������	
%��
� ������&��
��
������# �##���&#
 �������%���������������*%#�
�������������� 
�������
���
��������
#�"�#� �)��	�������##�������)����%�-����� ��������������
������ ����
��������� 
)������&������&#
 ��
��
�-��������%�&#
"�������		��
7�����������������"������ 
)���	��
� ��-���
�����������-���/�-��
����
��
����������� ��������������&���������������F�
��-��#��&�
��)
�#��
������������ 
�������
���
��
������*%����	����-��#��&�%�
��������&�������
������# �##���-����/���
��
��-����
���%
�
�������������*
(�������"���"�#���"�		��������*��������������%�����������������9�
���&��#�-�


���
�	���$	
�����.������������
������%%������.��-�-��������%���
� �
���)�#�
��&�-��"��� ��
�
�����*��"���������"��� ���������6$�-&�
������
��(%%��
�����#��������%#
�����(��������!��
"
�%���������6$�-&�
����"�������-�������
 ���
���%%��)����/�*%#�
��������������������(�������
�
������&#
)�"��� ��&
� �	��������"���
������&��
��-��#��&�)���&��
"
�#��
�"�:��	&��@�"��� 
����� ���������������
#�����
 ���
����&	
����������$���������
��#
7��
������������(� ��������"������
/����������"����������'����������
� ��������"��	�����
##�&�
�"���"�#����#"���������-&�
��)�
���� �����"���"���"��������"�����#��
�������*�(������>������	������
�	���$	
�����.����-���
������
�""���������������������%#
����������-�����	
���#������	��������


��		
��
������*-##���
�����%��&#	�������%�)��
� ��
	����	� ����
� ������
���9����-���&���
������������������������������#
	
���
����������-������
� ����	�����������(���������������������"��#�
���� ����������������������#
	
���
����-
�������&�
"��
� �
������������������� 
�������
���
�����/������

������-����-�������)�
���������������#
	
���
�������� ����������##���������-��#��"���
�#��&�
����)�����
��
� ������/���	%���
7��-
������'������	
#�����
� �
��-���������
&#��
����
�������
��-������
��
"�#���
#		�
��������������
�"�
��-��������&#����"���"�����%��&#	���������� 
��#�-���$�	��
�"���
�����##�-��


���
�	���$	
���� ���-
�����		
��
������*-##����
�����������������'���>��%��
�
�������������
��-��
�������������������������-���
����%��
�
������	�.����"
�
���&�������#�-�
�������������������/������
���	��������#�������%�
��������	%���
7��-
������'������	
#������&
� �%#�"��
����
��%��
�
����&�������.�
���'���>�� ��� �"� �
7� ���������-��� 
����%��
�
���-��� 
��	�����"�� 
���""�����"�-
��� ���(������>�
�"�		����
�����������	�)�����
������"�%����
���������
���


��		
��
������*-##�	�)����� �����5�)
������$������'���>���9������������*�������
������	�������
A���F,���� ���� �����������F���������������B������ ������� ����9���� ���� ��*� ������� 
�� ����	�������
A���,�����������������������������C�����,���������������		
��
�����������"��������	��
���


��		
��
������*-##��������������
� �������
� ����������������'���>��	����"
�����%�����������
	��������"
)���
����##�������������-�
#����
������-��������
�"���� ���	�
����
�������������  ���
����	��� ������������-
����������	���/�"���
�����������-��#��#
.�����
� �&������������ ����������##
������������)�������
�	���:�
 ����
��"�".@��&����%�������������
��&�����&����$����#�-�
���
�����
"��������		
��
����������� ���-
�����		
��
������*-##�������.��
����
���
����
���-���)������-
����
�����%����"��#������������ �����"�##"����*�����������(��������������%#
����-���������&����
���� �������������"��#��%�����&�".���*�������)�������







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	3-


���	��
������ �����5�)
������$������'���>���9������������*�������
������	��������A���F,���������������
���F���������������B�����������������9����������*��������
������	��������A���,�������������������������
���C�����,�����������%�����,1���(�"�%���������9����������#�������	����'���>���
���
�
�����:(���"�	��
+B;����##�-�����	
������������	���������
"
�#�%���������


)� #��	<������	?�������	'��	��D&�����	�	'������	������	�'�	0����	��	�������������	����������	�	��D&���
���	��8	���&����


����0
�"���8
##
�	����� ��
��������������������� �9����� ����� ����������
�������
��$�
����
�
7�
/�	�������*�3*	%�
������������������������B������������&���� 
)
� ����*%#����
�������
���9����


�������(�������$"������������)
�����������������������9�����
�"���� 
�>��/�	�����3*	%�
��
$���������
�������	����������#�%��%�����-���&������
��%�����
����������%%#
"������������������+
����"������������
�"�����8
##
�	��-�����������"�����-���������%��%�����/�*%#�
���
�����������
-���*"�����-�
"��9�
��"#�
	������8
##
�	>��%��%��������������%�������������������-������-��������
������
#������-���������-����"�������/�"���
����*%#�
�
� ������������	�)�����/�	����
3*	%�
���
��������������8
##
�	>����	��
�"���-������#�� ������"������-���������%��%������/
�����
��������������9�
��"#�
	����-����"�����������-
�"������%��%����&�".����	���������
��
)
���#
�������8
##
�	����/���
��������-����
#��%�
����������8
##
�	>���.
� ������/�	�����3*	%�
���������
��������������B���������������������������*�(����������������*���		
��
�����������-������ ����
��/�	�����3*	%�
�����/�"��"#���������������������"��
"�&��������������9������������#�".���
�-����
%�-�
"��
�������
"���9�
�	���
����� 
�>��/�	�����3*	%�
���$���������/���		��
7���������
���"��)�
� ����%��%�������	�����8
##
�	����������
���%�����-�������"��"##���"���"���������������"����
%��"�
� ����##
��
� ��������&��������#���"�
���������""�����-����������9�
��"#�
	����&�".�������
8
##
�	���	��
� �����	���# �#������%�
��������8
##
�	���
�������-�����%��%����������������������������)
���# �#�������
������ �������/�	�����3*	%�
������������1�-����""�%
��%��%������/���
����
��
����
������������
����
���&���
��
��������	��
� �����������"���"���"����$�	��
�"���
�����##�-��


��		
��
������*-##�	�)�������������0
�"���8
##
�	�>��9������������*�������
������	��������A+���+���
������#�".�����-����
%����������������8
##
�	�>��9��������
�������
��/�	�������*�3*	%�
���������
��������������B��������������		
��
����/�����"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%����
����9�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	���+�;����##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


�� �������������	��	�	��D&���	�'��	#��%	����	��	����������	��	��	�&�'���5��	������	���	������5��	����
�������		0����	��	��	����&�����	��	�������	���������	�����	����������	������	��	�'��	��D&����


*� �������������	��	�	��D&���	�'��	#�0����	����	��	����������	��	��	�&�'���5��	������	���	������5��	����
�������		0����	��	��	����&�����	��	�������	���������	�����	����������	������	��	�'��	��D&����


��		��
���5)#�%	���5
�"���������
�
�����.��
�����������-��#��"�������������?-����
����6�	�
6��������
	�#������#���
�"���������
	
#����9����������������"����������������
�
��>���9���������
��
�
��������%�.��&����&�����9���������*%#�
���-����������"�		������
�#����&�����9�����







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	33


��		
��
����/����	�)�� ������� ��� �9����� ��������.�'���������"��
��'����&���
 �������
������
7������������	����
7��"���� ���)#�����"�		����&��������&�������)�#���
������
� ��%%#
�
"�
��
������		
��
�����������"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%���������9������
���
�
�
���:(���"�	�����;�����:(���"�	����+;����%"�
)#��� ��##�-�����	
������������	���������
"
�#�%���
�����


C� �������	��	�����2�	��������������	��	�=���	�	���	��	�'�	���&��	��	H+�-;>�,.,�@-	��	 '�	#�����	"��&�
����	���	��'���	���&�������	=��'	9&��	$���'	�����������	E9$�F	��	����	��&��1	������	��������	3-�-B
������		 '�	=��%	�'���	��	�&����	=��'	��������������	�������	
&�����	(����	������	�����	 �8	E�
(�� F
�&����


��&#
"�8��.��5
�"������
#���##���*%#�
������%��%��������
���9����������-�
��-��#��&���������/�����
������
���9����&�"��� �����
�"�������&
���	����������������'�-
��'������/�*%#�
�����
��"��� 

����#����	
�����9�����
�"�'�-
��'����-����	�)�����	������
 
��#�&
����������"��"���������#�".���
�)�
#�&#�������������������&#
���������	�����������#���
	�#���	��
��"��#��&�������������������/
��
��'�-
��'����
��&
� ������&�".��������9�����
�"�������������-���#
7��'�-
��'����
�������
 ����"���
�������������
	�#���	������/���
������9����-����#�������������-��.
� �-
�������
���"
5%���	���������#
7
� ������������������ ��	����
�����C�J������%�����
���$�2!$�����������-�����
"�����"�������##����������


���
�	���$	
�����.��
������
##������%�-�����
##����#�-1&
����)��-
���'�-
��'��������������
�9������������##����%#
������-����
##����#�-1&
��������		
��
����/������.��������##������*%#�
�
-�����##�5%���'"#�	��
���:
���� �����"
%@���������##���*%#�
�����##�5%���'"#�	��
����������)��#
��)���� ��&�������-��	����
	%���������)���� �����
��
��"��%�������������
�
���#�	
##�����%��"���%���
��
-��#��&������"�������������������������	����� 
��
� ������%�
���������������%��"�
� ������%�������
� 
"���
���"�
�����������������������
��&
� ����&
#
��������	�����������
�
���


���
�	���$	
�����.��-������������-��#����������"�����-�
"���������##����%#
��
��-��#��#
.#��&���
������ ��&������
������.��-�������-�������"��������
�"�����)����
��� �


��		
��
������*-##���.��-���
���������	�����)����	
#�����#����"��������-
���-��.�&
� �"����"��
�����#����+��K��"�
������
�����
���������������������%��"�
"��������������
������-������"�����"����
�
���������������##�-
� ����
	
#���%��"�
"��������������������������##����%#
�������-��.������)�������
-��#��"�������
�"��)�
�"�����"�		�����&����������-��#��&�������.�����#
	
�����
�"��)�
�"���/
������������##�5%���'"#�	��
���
���""�	%#
���������������%�"�����������%��="���-�
"��-��#���#���#
	
�
����	���������
���%�
�����������
"���


���
�	���$	
�����.��
������������������������
##������%�
�����%���������
������-����-��������#���
������##������-�������-������#�������������
*�������������
��-��.�-���:)���-##@�����		
��
���
/�����������"��#����������� ��%�����#�*%�
�"����������
##������%������� ����=�&����������� ���
�%����
�������� ��������$����


������� (�	
�
�������� ��".� 4��.#�	��
���� ���� 
�� ��� #	��� ��� ��� &
�� �-���� ����� -��#�� �9�
�
���
�
���#��
�"���
���-
�������
��������"�����
�����"�##
� �������)��#�	������� �����%����������������
������������)��#��
�"���
����-
�������������
��"��##����
������� �������"�����
������ ���
� 
�%�)
� � '�-
�� '���� &"���� �� �	�##� � 	��� ��� '�-
�� '���� #
�� -
��
�� ��� 	��
"
%�#� #
	
��� ��
��"�����
������������
�
�����������6��� �)��	���#�( �	���-��
����"�����
���-
##��
	&���







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	3+


��������������������%�)
� ���������� 	������'�-
��'������/�"���
�������������
�"���
���-���#
	
��
����)�#�����#������-����������
�"���
��������
�"#������##�5%���'"#�	��
���������������
�"���
�������#�
��.�%#�"�����
� ����"#������������
� ��������"�%����-��.���������&�������������
��� 	��������
����-�����������������"�����
���-����������)���
��� 	���-��.��-
�����##�5%���'"#�	��
�����/
��������������	�
� ��"���#��-
��������"��##������������������
��
����-��#��&��
�"������������
�
	���


���
�	��� $	
��� ��.�� ���� 4��.#� 
�� �� -��� ��  ��
� � ��� ������ ���� '�-
�� '���� %��
� � ��
6��� �)��	���#�( �	���������4��.#����� ����""%���"�������&
���-����������##�5%���'"#�	��
��
���'�-
��'�������������
�"��%�����������
���������������-����%%��%�
���&�����-���������������
��������"�)���
���"���������"
������������ 	��������"�����
��������
�	���$	
�����.��
�����&
��-��
������#�������
�"��%��������������"�
��������������������������
���������������##����%#
�����&
��
�"#���
�����
�������'�-
��'����&�����������-������"�����"��
��-��������������������#*
&
#
������
�����"����
�
##������%��
������ �	���"������&�-��.������-
�����"�����
���������#��%��)
������)�#���
����
��"�����
����"�
�������������-���������4��.#�"��"�����


���
�	���$	
�����.��
������
���"�5%���	���-������
��
������������"��#��%�������������
�
���#�"����
�
���"�5
�"���������/�##����
��
"�����
���"��%%��)�����������
�
���#�"����


��		
��
����/����	�)������%%��)������>���"�		����
�������-������&
��
������	��������A���C��CBC���
�������
##������%��6�"�������(�%��#��'�����"
� �-
�����##�5%���'"#�	��
����������������'������
�"#��
� 
'�-
��'���������#
� �+,�,��	
#��������������-��.����&�������-
��������%�����
���$%"
�#����%���2�"�#
!%�
���$�#����*�����������		
��
�����������"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%�������
�9�����
���
�
�����:(���"�	�����;����##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


$#���� � ��2�	��
�� 


����&���	����������	�������	�������(�	
�
����������".�4��.#���.����������"���������#"����������������
�����


����	��
������
-�
"��-���
�����&������������������8����$���	���#
����
���������������������>��-����9��#
��
%������##�������#��#)#��	�������&�����3�)
���	���#�����"�
���5
)
�
�������3�5���%"
�##�������%���
�
� ���
�������������#������"�%%��


���
�	���$	
�����.��G�
#
�
��$���	��5
�"������������������&�������"�		����	���&�����������*���#
��
����
	�
� �������.��-������	�����)���
)�����
����	��
������������������%#
������
����	��9�
���#�� �� 

�������������
����	�����
������
�&����#�������"�%%���&�������������������������������)���%��&#	�-
��
#������"�%%��
��
���-������/�"���
������������$���������� 
���9�
������8����$���	����%��)
������������


����	�����
�������)�������-
���"���
���9�
���#	����
����	
� �"����	���-�����$���1	������������-�
%����������
�"#����
�����
����	��
�������%��������#�������"�%%�������-�
"�����"�#"�#���������%�"��
#��������
"����"���&�����8����$���	�����-##����&�����$�������
��
)
���#�������
���������	���/��%�������
����	��
��
��&	
����
�������������
����	�����
������
���-���������������8����$���	�%�����&����#�������"�%%�������
/��
����������
�����%��&#	�-
���#������"�%%��
��������������>��-�����(�"�%��������������
�����
����	��


��������
���
�
�����:(���"�	����C;����##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	34


  ����K2�	��
�� 



�=��2�	)������	���	�����������(�������$"�����������%�����������������+,���������������������		
��
����
�-�������&
�������-�>��/��
� �����(
��
������	��������A���,�F������
��"���
�
��
� ���
������&�
����##������������-�
8��������	����#������������#
���'
)����	%�$���
�����/���
�����"
)�����"�����"�����	���##�������#�
� ����
���)
-�����"�����"������
� ��##����&���������
������"�"��
�
"�������%�������/���.������������
�	�����
&�������
7������
 �����"�����"����


��		
��
����������	�)�����������
7�������
�	�������
 ����"�����"��-
���L����������"�
� ��6�"�����
� �&��
������
��-�>��/��
� �����(
���
������	��������A���,�F���������
����##��
�������
��"���
�
��
� �����������-��8��������	��
�#���������#
���'
)����	%�$���
�������		
��
����/�����"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%�������
��-�>��/��
� �����(
��������"���
���
�
�����:(���"�	����,;����##�-������	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���
�����


� 99	��
�� 


/�����	��	�������	"$� 	 �������������	
��J�����	��&#
"�8��.��5
�"������
#���##����	
�����������������������
&����.�����%��)
���%���������)��#��5!�������%�����
������="�����������#�������8��.���%���
� ���/���#�
�����������-��#������&�%������������	�
� �������.��
����"��#�� 
)�����%��������
� �$�����'%���������
������� �������
���9������������##��������%��������������� ���
� ������##�-
� ��5!�������%�����
������="���


M ��������'�������$'���
M /
#��'��������4
� �-����5�
)����$'�B�
M /��%�'�������$'�B�
M 8
��
� ����$'��,����	�$'�B��������%���
�"#�


��		
��
����/������.��������##������-��.�-
������$��
��>��5%���	���
�������������	
����-�	�����""
����
��)��""�����������
����"�
������/��%�'��������$'�B���
�"���������&��������������
����"�
������������.�
������##�������	�
��:"�����@�� ���
� ������
����"�
�����������##����%#
���������
���#�������.
� ���%��
���#��
��
������
����"�
������������
����"�
����&����.
� ��5!�����%��)
������������-
��������	�
����	��
���
��
��%��)
�
� 
���(�#�����
����������"�	%�������""���"�������������-
������������>���-�������
"�"�����������""
�����%�����


��		
��
����/������.����-�	�"��	����-��#��&��9�
������	��5!��-
�����%"��������
����"�
�������������
'��������$'�����������##����%#
���������������.�������9���
�������-������&#�����"
)����*�"�����-���&��
�������� �����
��	��"��-��#��&�
����+�������J�������"������
	����������=�&�-�
"��
���%%��*
	��#��A����	
##
���
��		
��
����/������.��������##��������##�-��%�-
����5!������&��
�����������	&����
	���������
����"�
���


(��
�
���#��
�"���
�����##�-��&������		
��
����/������.�����������������%����
��$%�	&��� ���
� ���
%��="���� �"���� ��������##��� 
�� �
��-��.� ���� �������-
����5!��� ���� ������ ���  �� ���(�#����� ��� ��#.� ��� ���
	��� 	�������5!��


0��$	��
�� 


����-������������'%����







#��&���
*&��	+,�	+--.

���	�&����	3;


�L��/ �<�	�������


����	 ������	 �D&��������	������� (�	
�
�������� ��".� 4��.#� ������"�� '�#� 3����� ("9�
�
�
��� ���� ��� &
�
�"�����
��3*"��
)�$��
�������		
��
������*-##�	�)�������=��������3*"��
)�$��
����������%��%�����
�
�"���
� �'�#�3�����("9�
�
�
�������		
��
�����������"��������	��
��������	��
���%�����,1��


��������������		
��
�������=���������3*"��
)�$��
��������,+�%�	����������������!��
"
�#�$��
������+��+��%�	�


�8��&����	�������	���������	��		
��
����/����	�)�����������
7�������
�	�������
 �����3*"��
)�$��
��
(��
��)
������
� �'�#�3�����("9�
�
�
���-����
�"�����
��3*"��
)�$��
�������		
��
������*-##��"�������
	��
��������	��
���%�����,1����(�"�%��������3*"��
)�$��
���(��
��)
���
���
�
�����:(���"�	�����;����##�-�����
	
���������
��	���������
"
�#�%���������


$*�/��#�� 


���
�	���$	
���������"������-�����������&��
����"�	
� �&�������������������=���������������������
�����������		
��
�������
� �-
����������&="�
������	����������


���������������������������		
��
�������
� ���=���������+��+B�%�	�


�����������������������������������																																������������������������������������������
								9��1�	(�	*�����		$��&�1	����% 									*��%	��		����'�	�'������


������ �
� �	
�����-����#���%%��)�����������
"
�#�	�
� ������������������		
��
���������������������
��� 
����#���������C������������#�������


�����������������������������������
						9��1�	(�	*�����	$��&�1	����%








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


July 1, 2009
 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, July 1, 2009, at 3:30
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Staff Absent: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
_______________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.
The motion carried 5-0.


OLD BUSINESS:
A. CONSIDERATION OF THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN


FUTURE LAND USE MAP AND LAND USE ELEMENT TEXT REGARDING THE S.R. 74 NORTH
CORRIDOR; AND PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE S.R. 74 NORTH CORRIDOR:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said this had been sent to the
Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs approximately three months ago with the caveat
that approval in concept was received from the Town of Tyrone.  He said he had received approval from Tyrone and the
A.R.C. and D.C.A. had approved the County’s amendments to the Plan as well.  He asked for the Board’s consideration
to allow him to bring this to the Board in a public hearing for adoption of the S.R. 74 corridor Land Use Element changes
and Land Use Plan changes.  He said this would create a land use called a Business Technology Park which was being
considered for the West side of the S.R. 74 from Kirkley Road North to County Line.  He said there would also be a
corresponding zoning district that would be adopted for Business Technology Park as the new zoning district.  He noted
that on the East side of the road a strip of Office/Institutional would be created with a depth of approximately 800 feet.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 2


He said caveats for both of these zoning districts would be put in to have limited commercial uses after meeting certain
thresholds.  He said on the East side the offices would require a certain amount of frontage as well as acreage and
without that the business would not meet the criteria and would not be allowed.  He said there were also some
transportation enhancements that would be required such as a service road in the office institutional area.  He remarked
that the S.R. 74 North Overlay had been enhanced with architectural standards for both sides of the road and looking
to maintain the residential character on the East side with the Office/Institutional.  He said the West side there are three
large parcels that would fall under the Business Technology Park with one of them being in the Town of Tyrone.  He said
a road would connect these three parcels with an industrial park setting.  


Chairman Smith felt there was a lot of concern on the citizens’ part that by opening up the corridor for commercial that
it would become a commercial corridor.  He said he understood from the ordinance that this would be the exact opposite
of what the Board was trying to accomplish.  He asked if the limitations that had been mentioned was a normal part of
the process to control the commercial development.  Mr. Frisina replied that there was something similar to that already
included in the Office/Institutional zoning district.  He said it had never been used but it states if there was an office part
of approximately 100,000 square feet that a certain percentage of that could be used for light commercial activity.  Mr.
Frisina said the intent was for this area to become a job center with the bigger picture of keeping people in the County
and working here rather than driving to Atlanta every day.  


Chairman Smith clarified that the Town of Tyrone had approved this in concept.  He asked Mr. Frisina if a technology
park was built, what was the likelihood that Tyrone would not follow suit or change what they were doing on the internal
side.  Mr. Frisina said there would have to be a transportation link through the property as well and that was the important
part in the concept plan.  He said the County would be putting in the transportation enhancements creating the road and
hopefully Tyrone would follow suit to make that connection.  Mr. Frisina interjected that this property had been vacant
for several years and there was always someone inquiring but there had not been any real pursuit of any rezonings or
anything of that nature.  He said he had spoken to some of the landowners in that area and they were not totally happy
with what the County was proposing and felt it was too restrictive and required them to do too much, but they were
happier with that rather than residential.  He said this area would be zoned as a technology park and only certain types
of businesses that were listed would be allowed.


Commissioner Frady said a lot of citizens including him were concerned about this corridor as it was the gateway to
Fayette County.  He said this should be an attractive business park and the types of businesses that would be allowed
should be limited.  


Commissioner Horgan asked Mr. Frisina if he had received any input from residents in the River  Oaks Subdivision.  Mr.
Frisina replied nobody specific from that area other than his meetings with the Tyrone Town Council in Tyrone.  He said
there were some citizens who had come in and voiced acceptance or opposition to this plan.  He noted that the River
Oaks Subdivision was located on the East side of the highway and not the side where the business technology park
would be located.  


Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr. Frisina if he needed a consensus from the Board today to advertise this for a public
hearing and Mr. Frisina replied yes.  Commissioner Maxwell said he had previously voiced his opposition to this and
would remain silent until the public hearing.  He felt this would turn S.R. 74 into another Riverdale Road.  


There was a consensus by the Board for him to present this to the Board at a public hearing in August.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 3


B. UPDATE ON THE LANDSCAPING PROJECT AT THE OLD COURTHOUSE:


Executive Assistant Carol Chandler presented a report that she had received from Sheldon Hammond of the University
of Georgia Extension Office regarding the trees at the Old Courthouse.  A copy of the report, identified as “Attachment
No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Director of Maintenance Greg Ownby discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said he had met with Mr. Hammond
and Ryan Arnold both of whom were certified arborists to take a look at the trees to determine what could be done in
the zones where the trees were located as well as the health of the trees.  He said seven of the trees were rated five
which was considered fair to good and two of the trees rated three which was considered poor.  He said this would put
the County into some type of a liability issue if a limb would break out of the trees and damage vehicles or people.  He
indicated that none of the soils around the root base would need to be disturbed.  He said they had suggested for the
County to have a certified arborist with hazard evaluation of the trees to come out and do an evaluation of these trees.
He said he was aware now, with the limitations of the root base for the trees and the drip lines, on what kind of design
that could used as far as redoing the landscaping.  He said there had been many discussions with everyone involved
as to suggestions as to what could be done.  


Mr. Ownby further remarked that with the root base of the trees, it had been suggested to only mulch the area that the
root base contains without planting anything there.  He said in continuing with the project, staff could remove the Juniper
hedge fencing and the privet.  He said these plantings were old and contained dark spots and had outgrown their beauty.
He said they could then plant some sod along the sidewalk in preparation for the final plan for the landscaping.  He noted
that Craig Gross of the County’s Extension Office had acquired an Urban Tree Foundation Grant in the amount of $3,250
to install educational landscaping exhibits such as irrigation, low water tolerance, and heat tolerance for plant life in those
areas.  He noted that Nancy Howard with the Stormwater Division along with Brian Keller have placed a request for a
319 Grant and they were waiting on a response and checking on a monthly basis.  He said if the 319 Grant came through
it would allow staff to accomplish a great deal on this project.  


Chairman Smith asked if there was an irrigation system in place and Mr. Ownby replied yes, but it was an old system.
Mr. Ownby felt that possibly a newer irrigation system would allow for better location of sprinklers but noted there would
be some additional expense for such a system.


Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr. Ownby why this was being done in a two step process.  Mr. Ownby responded that
the entire area would not be pulled out and the preliminary work was just to get this project moving.  Mr. Ownby noted
that the removal of the junipers and privets as well as the installation of the sod could almost be done the same day.
Mr. Ownby interjected that right now was a good time to install Bermuda sod.  Commissioner Maxwell asked if there
would be a drastic trimming of the trees and Mr. Ownby replied that he did not believe so unless there was some type
of disease in the limbs.  Mr. Ownby said there would have to be a close look at the limbs to determine the extent of
trimming.  Commissioner Maxwell said it was hard to make a decision when there were no cost figures and it looked like
it would be some time in the Fall before anything could begin.  Mr. Ownby said he would estimate for sod and fertilizer
it would cost less than $2,500.  Mr. Ownby further remarked that he did not have these funds in his budget and the
funding for this project would have to come out of the contingency fund until the County hears back something on the
319 Grant.  


There was a consensus by the Board for Mr. Ownby to provide further information on this project at the July 9  Boardth


of Commissioners’ meeting.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 4


NEW BUSINESS:
C. DISCUSSION OF REQUEST FROM ATTORNEY JASON THOMPSON THAT CONSIDERATION BE GIVEN


TO AMENDING THE COUNTY’S ZONING ORDINANCE RELATED TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE
SIZE AND PITCH OF GASOLINE CANOPY ROOFS LOCATED IN THE COUNTY’S OVERLAY ZONES:


Attorney Rick Lindsey, representing Race Trac Petroleum, Inc. discussed this matter with the Board.  He remarked that
it was Race Trac’s intention to build a retail store and gasoline facility on S.R. 85 at the Ramah Road intersection.  He
said the issue before the Board today was what would happen to the canopy on the facility.  He said he and Attorney
Jason Thompson had been working with the Zoning Board of Appeals staff regarding the requirements for the size and
pitch of the gasoline canopy roofs located in the County’s Overlay Zones. He noted that they had also spoken with the
Zoning Board of Appeals and neither staff nor the Zoning Board could give any flexibility in the ordinance for the size
requirements of the canopy. He said the peak of the canopy roof was going to be approximately 35 feet in height and
the store would be approximately 24 feet to 26 feet in height.  He remarked that the canopy would therefore dominate
the site.  He said Race Trac was looking at some flexibility in the possibly amending the ordinance to allow them to build
a mansard roof with the same pitch or an alternative to build a lower pitch roof in order to make the facility attractive. 


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that staff had reviewed this request and felt there needed
to be some control over the clearance under these canopies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 4",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He noted that the existing canopies were already much larger
than the store building and cover a much greater area.  He said this was something that staff would need to review
further.


Chairman Smith asked how long this ordinance had been books.  Mr. Frisina replied that the Overlay Zones were put
in during the mid 90's and they had been fairly similar with some changes to the architectural characteristics.  He said
the only thing staff had done to the roof pitch was if the pitched roof did not meet the requirements of the zoning, then
staff could allow for the mansard roof or if it was two stories or more.  


Commissioner Frady said a pitched roof would satisfy the residential feel of an area and Attorney Lindsey said staff had
done a lot of work to make this an attractive store front.  Attorney Lindsey said they did not want the building to be
dominated by the canopy roof.  He said Race Trac wanted this to be an attractive site and this was what they were
asking the County for.  


Commissioner Maxwell asked Attorney Lindsey if he was asking the Board to vary from the ordinance or for County staff
to study the ordinance.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett interjected that the County would have to amend the ordinance and this would require
a public hearing.


Attorney Lindsey said Race Trac would like for County staff to start the process of studying this issue for some flexibility
in the ordinance.  He noted that the minimum height for a canopy was 18 feet.  


Chairman Smith said he would have no objection for staff to study this portion of the ordinance but he would like to go
one step further and have staff study the entire ordinance to see if there might be other areas that need amending.


Commissioner Maxwell said he had no problem with that but he would like a date certain for this portion.  He said a
review of the entire ordinance might take six to eight months.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 5


Mr. Frisina remarked that staff would present this to the Planning Commission in July and get their recommendation.
He noted that it usually takes two workshops which would take it to August unless they have an agreement on July 16 .th


He commented in terms of the roof pitch, staff has had success with it but if the Board wanted to look at other aspects
of that he would need to know exactly what the Board wanted staff to examine in terms of roof pitch.  He said there had
been some discussion on fire safety and fire personnel would be included in discussions as to anything they might
require in terms of fighting a fire.  


Chairman Smith remarked that the ordinance had an unintended consequence right now and he would like staff to review
the ordinance and not one that would take eight months but certainly he would trust staff’s judgment to go through it and
determine if there was anything that needed to be reviewed.  


Mr. Frisina said staff would certainly review the roof pitch requirement.  He also noted that staff was currently going
through the Zoning Ordinance chapter by chapter.  He said for staff to specifically review the roof pitch, it would take two
workshops and he could probably bring a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners at the workshop in
September.  


Commissioner Frady asked if staff had received any other comments from citizens on other issues in the ordinance.
Mr. Frisina replied that the roof pitch was on all of the overlays on the State highways except for the northern portion of
S.R. 85 where the residential character was being maintained.  


Commissioner Maxwell said this item would require a public hearing by the Board of Commissioners which would put
this before the Board at a meeting in September.  He said he was not trying to just accommodate Race Trac but felt this
ordinance needed to be adjusted now.  He said he was not sure if there needed to be three or four months worth of study
to address something that was already a problem.  


Attorney Lindsey said this was the reason he was coming before the Board today.  He said Race Trac had built two of
these facilities and had received comments from local residents and city leaders saying that they did not like them.  He
said they were built according to the County ordinance and this as the issue Race Trac was trying to avoid.  


Mr. Frisina remarked that staff could begin reviewing the canopy issue right now and get their findings back to the Board
as soon as possible and then continue reviewing the remainder of the ordinance.


Chairman Smith felt staff would need to look at the canopy in relationship to the building roof.  He said it could not be
just isolated to the canopy and both aspects would have to be reviewed.  


Staff was directed to review the County’s Zoning Ordinance and bring a recommendation specifically regarding the
canopy requirements in the Overlay Zone to the Board of Commissioners at the September Workshop meeting.


D. CONSIDERATION OF A REPORT FROM THE STORMWATER DEPARTMENT CONCERNING A CHANGE
IN FAYETTE COUNTY’S NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM
SCORE WHICH WILL RESULT IN A DECREASE IN FLOOD INSURANCE PREMIUMS: 


Environmental Programs Engineer Vanessa Birrell reported to the Board that Fayette County’s national flood insurance
program community rating system score for unincorporated Fayette County was improved from a score of 7 to 6 as a
result of an audit conducted by the NFIP.  She stated the new rating would reduce flood insurance premiums by 5% and







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 6


become effective on October 1, 2009.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel was absent.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:


CONTRACT AWARDED TO THE MILLER GROUP, INC.: Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration
for authorization for the Chairman to execute a contract with The Miller Group, Inc. for Asphalt Resurfacing with Full
Depth Reclamation for Fayette County in the amount of $2,932,383.50.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute a contract with The Miller Group, Inc. for
Asphalt Resurfacing with Full Depth Reclamation for Fayette County in the amount of $2,932,383.50.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:


UPDATE ON WEST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS PHASE II: Carlos Christian of the Road Department updated the Board
on the status of the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase II. He said the Commission had approved the concept plan on June
11, 2009 and the Notice to Proceed was issued immediately after that.  He remarked that Mallett Consulting has
proceeded with the Preliminary Design in order to establish the alignment.  He noted that under final design the County
would also be submitting its core permit application and this would occur sometime around February, 2010.  He said final
approval would come from the Army Corps of Engineers in September, 2010.  He noted that it would also be necessary
to purchase mitigation credits or use existing County property and this would begin in April, 2010.  He said if everything
proceeded accordingly, the County would be issued the final plans around May 13, 2010 and the County would have
one month to approve the final design documents.  He said at the same time the County would submit the Notice of
Intent and then move into the bidding phase of the project.  He noted that a recommendation would be presented to the
Board for consideration sometime in November and then the contract award would be issued.  He said projected
construction would move forward in January, 2011.  He said the project should be completed in October, 2012.


Chairman Smith asked if this timeline could be shortened.  Mr. Christian replied yes and stated the driving force was the
right-of-way acquisition, the Army Corps of Engineers and the purchase of mitigation credits.  He said staff was currently
in the process of acquiring right-of-way and some of the other items were being done in tandem which would reduce the
timeline.  Mr. Christian noted that this was a projected plan and staff was moving forward as quickly as possible.  


WATERING RESTRICTIONS STILL IN PLACE: Water System Director Tony Parrott reported that a notice would go
out to water customers reminding them that watering restrictions were still in place for odd/even watering and no watering
on Friday.  


BOARD REPORTS:


There were none.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


COUNTY ATTORNEY SCOTT BENNETT: County Attorney Scott Bennett requested an Executive Session to discuss
litigation.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 1, 2009
Page 7


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to adjourn the meeting to Executive Session to discuss litigation.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Smith reconvened the meeting to open session and announced that no action was taken.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that
litigation was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.
A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:


There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 5:18 p.m.


________________________________ _____________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                                     Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23  day of July, 2009.rd


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








����


����������������������������
�����������		
��
����


������������
����������


��������������		
��
������������������������� 
���	��
��!��
"
���#��
��������������������������������������
$�	��
�������%�
"���
� �&��	��������������������'�	
�
�����
(���	$�)��*+��#���,����'(���������(
���
��� 
��


�������������	
������� ��"-�#	
�������
�	��
.�%��������/
"0���
�	��
1�.���
&�%���.�� ��
2�
"���),��


����	
������� ��"-�3��-����������'�	
�
�������
#"������������������'������
���������������2)"��
(�'��
�����


� ������1��������4$�������-
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	��	������	�����������	���	
�����	��	����������


���
�	���#	
���"��������������������������������		
��
����5���
� �����������������$�	�
��		
��
����.���� �(����6�(�"��
���
���
�	���#	
������������
�"�
�������� ����'�� 
��"�


����������	��	������


��		
��
����.�� ���	�(������""$�����' �������$�%�
��������		
��
����.�����"��������	��
�����


���
�	���#	
���������"���������7������������' ����6�	�*�%��	�(�����	����� �����
�"����������
����
����
���"
���
	$�
"��
����%�������"��� ��������$��
"�������������%��"�	$������.�������-���������	��
�����
%��	��������	�(��������' ����6�	�*����	����� ����,
���������������
� ����������7����,����������
������������ ����


��		
��
����.�� ����	�����
��	��
�������""$������ �������$�%�
����)"���
� ��������' ����6�	�*�
��		
��
����.�����"��������	��
��������	��
���$���������
	������







�������
����	��	 !!�

���	"��#��	 



$%&��	����'"(�


����	)��*�������	����#�(�#��"-�����������
������������(
������������,����$�-
� ����%��������%
"�"�
�������
�7�����,��������������������"�����������$�
�����
	$��(	���������������,
����%��*89�����+9�
���������
"������
���
�������������������(������.��$�-��%��������	����
	$�"��%
"�"�
� �������������������������%
"�"�
���
,���������������5�����������������$�����
���������������������,������
�-
� ���������%:"���
�"��
�
� � ���$�
"�
�������������� ��,
����
-����""���� �
��
�����������"�	$��
� �	���"
�
;���������(��%��%
"�"�
� �


+�����	%���������.����������������
������������(
���������������
��,����������������		
��
����&�%���.�� ��
����������
 ������	���������������		
��
�������.������	�����
�������<���������"	���������������
�
;��
����!$����(��	�����������!���,�����
�
�
������"����$�
�
���� �
������		
��
����.�� �����������*<�������%�
���
� ���������������"����$�
�
���,���"��� ����������*+���������.�)$��
������������!��
���������
�����$��"��
���
�(��(
� ������ ���$����"�����.�	�,����'���"
��
����������� ���$���"���"��������$��
�
"����� ��
;��
����
��
��
�"������������.�������"��������	��
�����������		
������&"����&�%���.�� �����$�-��%��������%
�
��������
��		
�������"
(������
�����������"����,
���"����
%�������
����=*�������������		
��������
����	�������
��,�����	���"����
%�����.�	��
���������������������������		
���,
���%����	
���%����		
��
����.�� ��5�
�"
�
��������������������		
��
������
 �������"����������,
���"�����.�"���
�������
� �
����		
��
����.�� ��
�
��������
 ����������������,�����%"�	���>���%������"�����"�
(
��?���������)�����������
)�	�������������������
�����		
��
������
��
����,��������� ���,�����.�"�����%����-
� ���		
��
����.�� ����������
	������
����	
���
�
����
���������������������������5��"
�
;�������(������������
 ��


%�#	,�����������%�&���������
���������"�����
����% ���%������-
� �4$�������-����������������2)"��
(
'��
���������������������%�������,��	���(���������		
��
����5��������������
��>"�	$�������(���$��	$����$���
����������	
�
�����
���	�����������6�����%��"����"�
� ���
�����	�����
�����6���(��$�-���%���?�
��$����	�
� ��
.���
��
��
����(���%
 �"���
��"�%�
���������(������-
��������$$����
��������� �(��	����������$$�"
������
���������������������		%���


����&�����������������$�-����	���$�$����
�����������������	�

���������������
��,�
"������-��
��
(
����
������		%������$�%�
"������������
��$��
�
����,
�����$"�������		
��
����.�� ��5���"����"�
������.����������
��		
��
���� .�� ��5�� ���� ��		
��
���� ��),��5�� ����"�� ,�� ������� -��,�� ���� �� 7���
���� ��,� ��
�	�
�
� �������		
��
�����������������
������.�����������������		
��
�����"�����%�7�
����$�����
� 
��		
��
���� .�� ��� ��� ��
 ��� ��� "����� %� ������ ��$$���
(� ��� ��		
��
���� .�� ���� ��� "����� $�%�
"����� �� 
��		
��
����.�� ��5�� ��
 ���
���� ��� "����� ��-� ���$������� $��
�
"��� )$�
�"��%����
� ��,���,
���$�
�"
$���
��$���
%
�
���� ���� $�%�
"� ��(
"� ���� %�� ��
%������ �(�
�
� � ������
$� ,�
�� ���
� � �����5� ������� "�	$�
��		
��
����.�� ��5���	�(�����.�"�������-
� �,��������		
��
�������������'�"�$��������$�$����
���
�������������	�

����������������
���
�
�����>'���"�	���*9�������,������	
���������
��	���������
"
���$���
�����


�����	-������������	��@
� �������
���������"�����
����% ����
��"�		�������
� �
�� �
���
����
(����������
��	���)$�
�"�����"���%�"���
�������	�����������
��
(
��������"���������������
�����
�������������
�� �
��

�� ��� ������
"-� ���� ���	����� ������� "�	$��"�� $�����
����
�	�� ���� "���
��"� 
�� ����� ��
�
��� � .� ���
����������		
��
����.�� ���%�����
� ��
	����������� �$����������������"�		��
���7���
�����
��"�	$��"
����$�����
����
�	���������$�%�
"����
"����������������������"��
%
�
���,
���	��������
��"����
����������������$���
:�� 	�����������"-���������
�"
$�
������"���7��"����.�������������		
��
����.�� ���������
���"�
������
-
	
��
�������������,�����(������
	
�����"������(�"���������� �,���
��'	�
"�����������������������������������
"
!��
"��&���������������
"���
��
��
$$
�,���,������������-
����,�
����(
� ������ �,��������������	�� �.







�������
����	��	 !!�

���	"��#��	.


"���
�����������		
��
����.�� �������$�%�
"������"-��,�� ���
��	
���-�%������������"������
��
�����������%�
,����������
����"-�����"�
���������(���������,�
�������		
��
���5��"����"�����.�������������		
��
����.�� ��
"���,��-�������������"�(���%�������
������$��������������
�������
 ���
��"�		
��
������������
�������		
��
���
�
	����-�,���
��,�������
 �����$������-���6��"���
� ������@
� ����-������������		
��
����������-���$�%�
"������
�
-���		
��
������),��������������������
�"�
�� �
�������!��
"������5�"�
������	����
��


/��	,������*��	����/
"�&	��-
������
������������(
������������
�
�
�����"�	�������	�
� �����%��(���
$��"�
� ��%�����������������������,�,��������
�����������-�����������������
� ��������:�%���������	�-
� ���
������"
�
�����$"
�����
���
	��������"���	
"���,������,
�������"-����
�"�	
� ���)��(�����.�������������� ���
�����
	��,�� ��������,�
������������
�����%���
��"�����%���		%�
� �	����$�$��������
� ���
��:�%�����-
� 
$���"�������������$�
�0��,��
����
��	��� � ���
��,���������%��� �����
	��������"
�
;���������
;�����)�
�"����
.����������������	$�����,���,��-�������� �(��	������������(����%
�����%�����:�����
-�$�
(���"
�
;���
�
$�
(���
�����������


#"���������&	��-
������������,�
�����
������,��������
� ��������$���
"�����$����������,�
������������"��
,����$�$�����
�����$�
(�"�������
���,����	�����,���������	
��������		
��
����������"
�
;����"�������
����%�
(�,
����$�������
��%���
�����������������
���
��������������"������
"
����,������$���	�������(

����"���"�		������������
�� �
�����.���
��
��
����
����
���
������"���$��������������,�����"
�
;�������""$����
�"
�
����	����(��
������
���
�� �	����.�"���
�������
� �,�����$�������
(�����������,��,
���)$
����� �
����
�����)"����%���,��������$�����	�-���
	��������� ����� ��%��%��-
� ������,����"�����
	������������
��

��%��-����.���
�����
����
������,�������$������
��%������������	�����
��,�
"������"�
���,��������
�"�
���
�
�����	������������
����
 �"�%����������
�$���������"-����
����
 �"���


��"'"(	�0'"1��


��		
��
����.�� ���	�(������$$��(��������' ����6�	�����A������+�����		
��
����.�����"�������
	��
��������	��
���$���������
	���������������' ����6�	�*�,�������(��������
�"�
��,����	�(�����	���
� �������
��
�����	�
� �


23 ��������	��	�����4�	�����������	�)�����	��	+����	,��������	
�������	��	�)�	������	
�������	���

���������	 ������	 ��	 ������	 5��)	 �)�����	 ��	 �)�	 ������4�	 �������	 ������#�����	 ���	 ��������
������������	������	�����	5��)	�)�	��������������	��	�	�������	#������	����3		�	����	��	�)�	��6�����
����������	��	7�����)����	 8�	�����5�	�)���	�������	���	��	����	��	��������	����	)�����3


 3 ��������	��	�)�	)�����4�	������	��6����	��	�����	�)�	��������	%�����	���	�)�	9������	������	)�����4�
������	��������	��������������	1�������	#�	:2�;<!32.	���	����#��������	���	���������	��������	5��)
�������	�������	��������3		�	����	��	�)�	��6�����	����������	��	7�����)����	.8�	�����5�	�)���	�������
���	��	����	��	��������	����	)�����3


.3 ��������	��	�����4�	��6����	��	��������	�)�	&�#����4�	9�����	=���	 !!�	1�������	,������	�������	#�
:.!3!<	���	��	��������	�)�	������	�������	'>����������	�������	#�	:.!3!<	��	�������	���	�	��������
����	%�����	���	"�#���3		�	����	��	�)�	��6�����	����������	��	7�����)����	<8�	�����5�	�)���	�������
���	��	����	��	��������	����	)�����3


<3 ��������	��	%����	��	�������������4	�������	���	����	22�	 !!�3







�������
����	��	 !!�

���	"��#��	<


"'-	%$�"'�


�3 �������������	 ��	-����	 ���������4�	 ��������������	 ��	 �5���	 �)�	 ������	 ��������	 ���	-��������
'>�������	���	9�����	=���	 !2!	��	�)�	��5	#������	&���?	�������������	��	�)�	������	��	:@@2�A!!3


B�
�
�
��#���	��4
�"������������������$�-��%�������@������		
��5���"�		����
���)$��
�
� ���
@����#���	�����%��%
��
� �����������@����
��,��-������(�������������1���;��������"�
����,���
�
���������5��"������"�����"�����
�������,�%
������.���������������������
)�"�����"�����%
��������$��:"��
���
-� $�(
���� �����,��� ����� �,�� "�����"����� ���� %
�� ���� ���,��-�� ��� ���� ,���	��� 
������ ���
$���
%
�
��� 
(�����������������


���
�	���#	
������������������"�	$��
� �����"
(��%
���
���$$��������,������
�$��
���%�,����
�
 ��%
������������,�%
������,�
"��������������7�
$$���������	�������%
�����>�
������,�������,��-����%��?�
������
�	��������������������1���;��������"�
�������,��-����������������
�����$����������-�����
��������
��,������
��
��,
�����
��,��-�����
���������������(��
����,�����(��,
�����
��,��-��������������
�$�
����,������
��
��,
�����
��,��-�����������������(��
����%����
���
� ��������"�����"�����1���;
�������"�
�����


��		
��
����������	�(������$$��(����@������		
��5���"�		����
�������,��������������"�����"�
����@����
��2)���
��������
�"���C�����*����������,�%
�����1���;��������"�
����
������	��������=DD*�<���
��		
��
����.�� ��� �"����� ���	��
���� � ���	��
��� $����� ����
	������� � '� "�$�� ��� ��� �7����

���
�
�����>'���"�	���<9�������,������	
���������
��	���������
"
���$���������


�1��"�(,�(�,B	,'
�,(


9������	������	-����	�����	%���	������	,�����	$��������	�������'�	
�
����������"-�3��-����
��
��,����
�
$����������$���������������������,
��
����������A�����������������������@����#���	��"
(������$ ������
��
����������
��&��
� ����	�#����������������5���,�
"��
�������
�����"��
�0���
� �� �"������	�E''0E����E''5���.
)$��
��� ����� ��� ���
� � � �"�� )�	
��� �
)� 	�
�� ��"����� 
�� ���	
�
� � "��
�� ���
� �� 
�"���
� � "���	
"
"���
����
����� �
���"
��� ������ "�$
���� 
	$��(	��� $������ ���� ���
� � $�
����$��� ���� $��"�
"��� �$���
����
"����"��
��
"���	��� 	��������� ���$��(
�
������.������������������,�����������	��
�����#���������� 
�
������"
(������$ ����
����
����������
��&��
� �%�������������������@����#���	�,����������������0����
,��������	�����"
(���"������$ ������.�
����	�����������������������&����,���%
� �
�������
��(�
� 
$��(
�
� �������� 
����	��
��������� �����$�%�
"�� �.�	��
��������$ ����� 
�������������
��&��
� �$��(
�
��(���%���������,
�����$"�����������%����
��������,������"������%����
����������"��������
� �,
�������$"�	
� 
%��������1�-��"6������
��"����������%���$���������
���$ ����,
������
��������������"�
(�����,��
������������'
"�$�� ��� ��� ����� &���� ��
���� �������� 	����� ������ �����
� ���� 	������ ������ ���������� 
���
�
�� ��
>'���"�	���D9�������,������	
���������
��	���������
"
���$���������


�((�,"'=4	,'
�,(�


����,������'������5��&$����







�������
����	��	 !!�

���	"��#��	A


(�99	,'
�,(


+�������	������	�����)����	
��������	&��������	,�������������
��
� ����������������
�����"�4
�"������ 
!,�%���	
���������������������
� �
��������*�������@��-���$���
� ���$����������$��������������"�$
� 
$��:"����������������$������������!����������������������.�����������������������$�����
�"���������	�(��
�������:��
$��$����������������������$��"����:��
$��$������
����������$�$������������	����������
	�����,����.
����������������
�"����
	����������������$�����	�
� �,
������"���� ���� ����������,������ 
��
 ��
���"����
����"
����,
���$����
� ��������� �.��������D������7���������� �����,�����"�����$$��)
	�����=*�<����������

��
 ��
���$���
���������$��:"��,�����"�����$$��)
	�����=��<�D�*����.���������$��:"��,���$����������������
���(��
���,�������-�$��"�
�����7����������������,��������
	�
����������"�	$���
� ������
����,�����������"�
���� ����� ���,��-�"�����%��""�	$�
���� 
���� �
	���	�����%�� ��
� � ���	���
������ �
	�� �'���� 
(
� � ������
)$�����
��������-��������������"���
���������
;
� ���
��
� ����������������
�����"����% 
�����,��-���
���(��
� ���������"�$�����������.
����
"�������������������


���
�	���#	
���,���"��"��������,�����%����
�����"�$��"����������������������#7����"���
� �����0���
�������)�����$�
�������
	�%�����"���
�
�����������!,�%��,����������-
� ��%�������)�����$�
�������
	���
"�	$������$��:"��������!,�%����
�����,��-��7�
�������������(��
���$��:"��	�����-����������
������� ���
	���
�""�	$�
���%�������,���������%�����0����
�������������7���������!,�%�����
�	�����,��-�,�����"����"��
%���������������%����)$��
�
� ���,�
��
 ��
���,�����%�
��������


���
�	���#	
�����-���������'�	
�
����������"-�3��-��
��������,���(�
��%�����$����������$��:"��������3��-�
�$�
������
� �"��������,�������(����%���
�
;�������������$��:"������
�	���#	
�����-��
������,�����7���
	����
���������
� �"���������������$��:"����������3��-����
������,����7�����������������$��:"��


��		
��
������),�����-���%�������(�����
��������������������������#7����������-��
������������,����
��
�
;�������.�;����'�%��
���������!,�%��)$��
������������������$�-������(������%��
����� ���
� �������
%���������,���,
��
� ����"�	��������
��,
�������"
(
� ����������
����(��"��.�������������������������������
�
������,�����$$��)
	�����
 �������
�������� ������(�����
�����������������,���"����"��������
� �
����	���
������ �����%
� ��	�(�����	���������,���"������������7������.���
��	�
���,��������������	�"�	$���
����� "����"��� ��� (�����
��� 
�� ��� ���	$�� ���  ����� ������� 
����	��
���� ���� �� ����� ������ ,��� $�$��
� � ��
�$"
�
"��
������������%
��$��"����


��		
��
����.������������������,��������$��:"��������-��
-���>���
���"?�,���
��
���
�
����������-�����
!,�%�����$�����������
	����������
���������$��:"������"������������!,�%�����������������������������,�����%
�����$�������$��:"��(���	
���������������������,��-
� ����
��


��		
��
����������	�(�����������
;���������������=<����������
��
� �������������5��
�"���C�����*��%�� ���
�

�	F�1����"�$�#�(
"�F����	�����
�"���C�����*������
� �"���������������$��$�������	�(
� �:��
$��$�����
�����$��"
� ���	�,
��������������
�
�����
��
 ��
���������!�������������#7���������,
�����
��,��-�%
� �"����"��

�0�����%�������������������		
��
����.�� ����"��������	��
��������	��
���$���������
	�������'�"�$����

����	��
���$��(
�����������������
����!����������������
	���1����"�$�&��(��
����
���
�
�����>'���"�	��
�9�������,������	
���������
��	���������
"
���$���������


%��,1	,'
�,(


����,������������&$����







�������
����	��	 !!�

���	"��#��	@


'C'�$(�/'	'��"


,���	'�����	��6��������	���	&������������������'�������#"�����������$����������&���2�����'"7�
�
�
������
1
�
 ��
���
�	���������%��
�"�����
��2)"��
(�#��
�������		
��
����.����	�(�������:��������2)"��
(
#��
����������$��$�������
�"���
� �&���2�����'"7�
�
�
�������1
�
 ��
���
�	������		
��
����.�� ����"����
���	��
��������	��
���$���������
	������


�����������:������
����2)"��
(�#��
��������AD�$�	����������������!��
"
���#��
������8�+��$�	�


'>�������	������	�������������		
��
����.����	�(�����������
;�������
�	�������
 �����2)"��
(�#��
��
'��
��(
������
� �&���2�����'"7�
�
�
�������1
�
 ��
���
�	��,���
�"��������
� �2)"��
(�#��
�������		
��
���
.�� ����"��������	��
��������	��
���$���������
	��������'�"�$��������2)"��
(�#��
���'��
��(
���
���
�
�
���>'���"�	���89�������,������	
���������
��	���������
"
���$���������


�1��$,"�'"(


���
�	���#	
���������"������,�������������%��
����"�	
� �%������������������,
�������%:"�
������	���
�����������:���������������������������������		
��
�������
� �


���������������������������		
��
�������
� �,�����:���������8�+*�$�	�


�����������������������������������																																������������������������������������������
								9����	&3	������		1�����	����* 									���*	,3		���)�	�)������


������ �
� �	
�����,��������$$��(�����������
"
���	�
� ������������������		
��
���������������������
��� 
��������������A��������������������


�����������������������������������
						9����	&3	������	1�����	����*








Minutes
Special Local Option Sales Tax Meeting


July 13,  2009
Public Meeting Room


Fayette County Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, Georgia


7:00  P.M.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Peachtree City Officials: Harold Logsdon, Mayor
Bernie McMullen, City Manager
Cyndi Plunkett, Council Member


Fayetteville Officials: Ken Steele, Mayor
Joe Morton, City Manager
Paul C. Oddo, Jr., Council Member
Larry Dell, Council Member
Walt White, Council Member


Tyrone Officials: Don Rehwaldt, Mayor
Christine Venice, Town Manager
Grace Caldwell, Council Member
Gloria Furr, Council Member


Brooks Officials: Robert Butler, Mayor


Woolsey Officials: None Present
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.


A. IN ACCORDANCE WITH O.C.G.A. 48-8-111(A), THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEETING IS TO DISCUSS
POSSIBLE PROJECTS FOR INCLUSION IN A SPECIAL LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REFERENDUM
BEING CONSIDERED FOR NOVEMBER 3, 2009.  THIS MEETING MAY ALSO BE USED TO DISCUSS THE
APPORTIONMENT OF SALES TAX PROCEEDS:


Chairman Smith remarked that the current S.P.L.O.S.T was due to expire on March 31, 2010.  He said this was one of
the required meetings in the process of placing this item on the ballot for the citizens to decide in November.  He asked
the representatives of the municipalities for their input.  







Minutes
S.P.L.O.S.T. Meeting
July 13, 2009
Page 2


Tyrone Mayor Don Rehwaldt said he felt the S.P.L.O.S.T. was probably required but felt the chances of the citizens
voting in favor of this in the current environment were slim.  He said he would be in favor of putting this issue on the ballot
and letting the citizens decide.


Fayetteville Mayor Ken Steele remarked that there were many transportation projects currently going on and many others
that were needed in Fayette County.  He felt with the loss of funds from the Federal and State level these funds could
not be raised without having the S.P.L.O.S.T.   He said he had no problem whatsoever with this proposal going forward
and put on the ballot for the voters to decide.  


Peachtree City Mayor Harold Logsdon remarked that the Peachtree City Council was united and would like the
S.P.L.O.S.T. to be placed on the ballot for a vote by the citizens in November.  He said the Council was willing to accept
whatever the voters decide on this but there had to be funds in place to continue forward with the transportation projects
that were needed in Fayette County.  He felt getting a State-wide transportation plan or even a regional transportation
plan would be an uphill battle and Fayette County needed to take care of itself.  He said it was hoped that the citizens
would support the S.P.L.O.S.T. because the value was significant.  


Chairman Smith said the Board of Commissioners had felt the same way as Mayor Rehwaldt regarding the state of the
economy.  He said approximately two years ago the Board had started looking at what the cost of delaying the project
versus the cost of construction would be compared to the actual matching funds that would be received factoring in the
effect on the community of increased traffic.  He said it was decided then that enough money could be saved by
speeding up the projects.  He remarked that the lack of available matching funds made it such that in order to try and
attack some of the traffic problems,  it was necessary to take the lead and actually use funds to accomplish what needed
to be done and reduce construction cost.  He felt there was a consensus of opinion tonight to allow the voters to decide
whether or not the merits of the S.P.L.O.S.T. were such that they would vote for renewing or extending it.  He felt there
was a consensus that a S.P.L.O.S.T. referendum would be placed on the November 3, 2009 ballot for a vote by the
citizens of Fayette County.


Brooks Mayor Bobby Butler said he did not feel there would be any problem with the Brooks Council being in favor of
the S.P.L.O.S.T. being placed on the ballot for the voters to decide.


Chairman Smith noted for the record that the representatives from the Town of Woolsey were  unable to attend tonight’s
meeting because tonight was the Town’s regularly scheduled meeting.  


Chairman Smith presented a proposed list of projects from the County at-large standpoint.  A copy of the list, identified
as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said the following four projects were
the best for the voters’ dollars: (1) Debt on the Justice Center; (2) Emergency Operations Center; (3) University Campus;
and (4) Transportation Projects.  He asked representatives of the cities to address the projects that they envision the
S.P.L.O.S.T. to cover.


Peachtree City Mayor Logsdon remarked that the City was looking at retirement of general obligation of $5.4 million,
street resurfacing in the amount of $6 million, multi-use path resurfacing in the amount of $2.4 million, improvements
at the Crosstown at Peachtree Parkway intersection in the amount of $650,000, S.R. 74 South path extension in the
amount of $500,000, multi-use path connection on S.R. 74 in the amount of $1,015,000, Rockaway Road multi-use
tunnel and path connection $1,140,000, S.R. 74 North multi-use bridge and path connection $1.9 million, S.R. 54 East
multi-use bridge and path connection in the amount of $1.9 million, corrugated metal tunnel replacements $500,000,
North Peachtree Parkway shoulder erosion in the amount of $70,000 and miscellaneous path extensions of $500,000
for a total of approximately $22 million.







Minutes
S.P.L.O.S.T. Meeting
July 13, 2009
Page 3


Fayetteville Mayor Ken Steele said the City was not prepared to name specific projects tonight.


Tyrone Mayor Don Rehwaldt said the Town had a couple of projects including the Tyrone/Palmetto Road project as well
as some infrastructure problems.  He said the Town had no debt at this point, therefore all of the funds would go toward
transportation.


Brooks Mayor Bobby Butler remarked that the Town of Brooks did not have any projects at this time but the Council
would be meeting on Monday evening and this would be discussed.


Chairman Smith discussed the methods under the S.P.L.O.S.T. legislation .  He said one was the statutory method and
the second method was by agreement by the cities and the county that would have the affect of extending the
S.P.L.O.S.T. from five to six years.  He asked if there was a consensus that the County and the municipalities could
arrive at an intergovernmental agreement for allocation of these funds based loosely on the discussion tonight.


There was consensus between the officials of the county and the mayors that entering into an intergovernmental
agreement, which would allow S.P.L.O.S.T. proceeds to be collected for six years, would be the most beneficial method
for the allocation of the funds.  


Chairman Smith remarked on the justice center acquisition and the purchase of the lease.  He said this would be a debt
reduction  and would save Fayette County taxpayers approximately $31 million in interest cost over the life of the lease.
He also pointed out that the Commission had discussed, as a part of the retirement of that debt, proposing the doubling
of the Homestead Exemption for property owners.  He said this would be a tremendous benefit to all of the Fayette
County taxpayers.  He said there would now have to be work done on the actual project list and from that list there would
be an intergovernmental agreement, and from that a vote on the County Commission level to call for renewal of the
S.P.L.O.S.T.  He said the County Commission did not have a desire to dictate what the cities do with their S.P.L.O.S.T.
money with one exception and that exception was that the County would like to voice an objection if a city was to
propose a project that the Commission as a group thought would be detrimental to the passage of the S.P.L.O.S.T. as
a whole.  


Chairman Smith stated that the Board of Commissioners would need to adopt a Resolution at its August 13  meetingth


calling for the referendum.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions or comments.  Hearing none, he adjourned the meeting at
7:30 p.m.


___________________________________ __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Chairman Jack R. Smith


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia held on the 23  day of July, 2009.rd


____________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Approval of reappointment of Mary Shaver, Brian Cardoza, and Jack Smith to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for a one-


year term to commence immediately and to expire on July 22, 2010.


The Fayette County Public Facilities Authority was created by special act in 1978. The first members were appointed in 1999, in 


preparation of the construction of the Fayette County Justice Center and Jail. 


 


These three persons are the current members of the Public Facilities Authority.


Make appointments to the Public Facilities Authority.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, July 23, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Jinnie Fertal


Staff presentation of conceptual GATEway Landscape designs for State Highways 85 and 74 and request for permission to submit two 
grant applications to the Georgia Department of Transportation GATEway Grant Program.


The Georgia Department of Transportation GATEway Grant program provides one-time grants for landscaping improvements along state 
route right-of-ways.  The grants, implemented by local governments, may be up to $50,000 per project and are confined to softscape 
items such as plant materials, installation, mulch and sod.  Fayette County would be responsible for the design, maintenance, and 
administration of the landscape areas.   
 
 
The purpose of the proposed landscape areas is to help maintain Fayette County’s “quality of life” by adding beauty along heavily 
traveled corridors and serving as signature landmarks at key points of ingress/egress for the County.   


The Engineering Department is seeking Board approval to prepare and submit two GDOT Gateway Grant applications:  One for State 
Route 85 north at the Clayton County line and a second for SR 74 north at the Fulton County line.   
 


If implemented, annual funding would be required for the on-going maintenance of the landscape areas.  


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, July 23, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Ted Mallory/Mike Brady


Ted Mallory and Mike Brady will present an overview of the Veterans' Memorial project located at Falcon Field.


Mike Brady, Chairman of the Peachtree City Airport Authority and Ted Mallory, Manager of the Veterans' Memorial Project at Falcon 


Field, will be present to present an overview of the project, including the mounting of an F-16 fighter jet that will be part of a permanent 


veterans' memorial at the Airport.


None


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, July 23, 2009








The Agenda
Board of Commissioners


 July 23, 2009
  7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Ted Mallory and Mike Brady will present an overview of the Veterans’


Memorial project located at Falcon Field.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of staff’s request  for funding from the contingency fund to install


a dosing tank and new drain field line to connect to the existing septic tank
at the Animal Shelter at a cost of approximately $5,500.


2. Approval of reappointment of Mary Shaver, Brian Cardoza and Jack Smith
to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for a term to commence
immediately and to expire July 22, 2010, and until successors have been
appointed.


3. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on June 25,
2009, July 1, 2009, July 9, 2009 and July 13, 2009.


OLD BUSINESS:
B. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to continue the annual


maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800
MHz ASTRO Simulcast System and to authorize the Chairman to execute
the renewal contract for the term July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010.


NEW BUSINESS:
C. Presentation of conceptual GATEway Landscape designs for State


Highways 85 and 74 and request for permission to submit two grants to the
Georgia Department of Transportation GATEway Grant Program.


D. Consideration of staff’s recommended amendments to the County Policies
and Procedures Manual, Human Resources Section, pertaining to unused
sick leave upon an employee’s retirement from the County.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


STAFF REPORTS


BOARD REPORTS


EXECUTIVE SESSION


             ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month at 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200


Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

mailto:administration@fayettecountyga.gov



